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Memorandum for the Principal

Re attached file A///

After the destruction of the McGill boathouse, the insurance money,
about $1000.00 was paid to Mr. McConnell in liquidation of the Club's
debts. As a result of having no house, the undergraduates had to pay
out $350.00 last year, and will have to pay out as much this year,as
rantale.

I have explained the situation concerning the new boathouse as
well as possible and think that it is understood.

I gather that the Club hardly expected Mdr. Beatty to provide them
with a boathouse, but were anxious to have the situation cleared upe.

It is found that this rental is & very comnsiderable handicap and I
vanture to suggest that the expense mhght be carried by the University

antil the final decision is made regarding the drive.
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